
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 6/24/2013 4:44:21 PM
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: The meaninglessness

The sienna is incredible! So many buttons. R and the kids loooove it. 2007 was the right year. Full air bags, 
towing package standard, and the new engine (3.5 with variable timing, very cool). I like the 2nd gen better than 
3rd. And it's pearl white. Woot!

Thanks for the reminder - needed it today.

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael lmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 04:11 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: The meaninglessness

Wow, that was fast! 2007 was a good year. Excellent choice. I had a dream about the Sienna a few nights ago - 
we had one again and I was super stoked. You guys are gonna love it!

As for the meaninglessness - I hear ya ... but when it gets you down, pull up your investment portfolio. You're 
buying a lot for your family with a few hours of silly Helen-ness. You aren't gonna be doing that drek forever.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney f mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 4:07 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: The meaninglessness

Is getting me down today. I'm at Helen's quarterly directors' meeting. Good news — we got a 2007 Sienna on the 
higher end of the xle. Woot!

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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